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(EEE @rivm.nl];
@rivm.nl];

@rivm.nl]
Cc:

From:

Sent: Tue 8/4/2020 1:11:38 PM

Subject: RE: QCMD 2020 Distribution 29 shipment notification

Received: Tue 8/4/2020 1:11:38 PM

Dankjewe! [EXER]
Dat klopt, het bacterial gastro enteritis panel en het Clostridium difficile panel mag in de -20°C. of

ik komen het dan na onze vakantie halen.

Groet

From: [IEIEKECSN MCKEDM 0 rivrn.ni>Sent: dinsdag 4 augustus 2020 14:39

Subject: FW: QCMD 2020 Distribution 29 shipment notification

Er komt een heel stel panels aan, beetje ongelukkig moment maar in het voorjaar kon het er niet bij en in het

najaar zal het ook niet goed uitkomen. Als het niet lukt om het uit te voeren, geen nood, je hoeft niet perse elk jaar
alle panels te doen voor je accreditatie.

Beheer: BE z=! ze in ontvangst nemen als het volgende week komt, dan heb ik vakantie

De vroegste deadlines zijn 11 september dus nog redelijk wat tijd, maar er zijn nogal wat mensen op vakantie en er

zit een typeringspanel bij dus niet te laat beginnen
Voor de bacteriologie zal het materiaal eerst nog even bewaard moeten worden in de -20 kamer begreep ik van

wn
dit anders wordt kan je bij ERE het panel halen.

5.1.2

From: QCMD <info@gcmd.org>

Sent: dinsdag 4 augustus 2020 14:04

To: JENcv nl
Subject: QCMD 2020 Distribution 29 shipment notification

Thank you for registering for at least one of the below 2020 Distribution 29. QCMD is pleased to confirm that distribution of your panels is

scheduled to begin week commencing 10th August 2020. Panels will be distributed on dry ice and you should expect delivery shortly

thereafter. Participants who are registered through National QA providers or are represented by local collaborators may not receive their

panels until the following week. Please check with your regional provider.

[of] 11: TT=Nal.1. ENR 15) (= TS CTE CRETE Registered Results Return

(o.1-2

QAB094132_1 BPDNAZ20S QCMD 2020 Bordetella pertussis DNA EQA Programme 11th Sept 2020

QAB084125 1 CDDNA20S QCMD 2020 Clostridium difficile DNA EQA Programme 11th Sept 2020

QAB084125_2 CDDNA20C1 QCMD 2020 Clostridium difficile DNA EQA Programme Yes 11th Sept 2020

QAB08B4125_2 CDDNA20C2* QCMD 2020 Clostridium difficile DNA EQA Programme Yes 20th Nov 2020

QAB084107_1 CP20S QCMD 2020 Chlamydophila pneumoniae EQA Programme 11th Sept 2020

QAB134165_1 CPS20S QCMD 2020 Chlamydia psittaci EQA Programme 11th Sept 2020



QAV064137_1 CVRNA20S QCMD 2020 Coronavirus RNA EQA Programme 11th Sept 2020

QAB124153 1 GastroB20S QCMD 2020 Bacterial Gastroenteritis EQA Programme 11th Sept 2020

QAB1241532 GastroB20C1 QCMD 2020 Bacterial Gastroenteritis EQA Programme Yes 11th Sept 2020

QAB124153_2 GastroB20C2* QCMD 2020 Bacterial Gastroenteritis EQA Programme Yes 20th Nov 2020

QAP124154 1 GastroP 20S QCMD 2020 Parasitic Gastroenteritis EQA Programme Yes 11th Sept 2020

QAP124154_2 GastroP20C1 QCMD 2020 Parasitic Gastroenteritis EQA Programme 11th Sept 2020

QAP124154_2 GastroP20C2* QCMD 2020 Parasitic Gastroenteritis EQA Programme 20th Nov 2020

QAV124152_1 GastroV20S QCMD 2020 Viral Gastroenteritis EQA Programme Yes 11th Sept 2020

QAV124152_2 GastroV20C1 QCMD 2020 Viral Gastroenteritis EQA Programme 11th Sept 2020

QAV124152_2 GastroV20C2* QCMD 2020 Viral Gastroenteritis EQA Programme 20th Nov 2020

QAV054134 1 INFRNA20S QCMD 2020 Influenza virus A and B RNA EQA Programme Yes 11th Sept 2020

QAV(054134 2 INFRNA2QC1 QCMD 2020 Influenza virus A and B RNA EQA Programme 11th Sept 2020

QAV054134_2 INFRNA20C2* QCMD 2020 Influenza virus A and B RNA EQA Programme 20th Nov 2020

QAV064138_1 INFTP20S QCMD 2020 Influenza Typing EQA Programme Yes 11th Sept 2020

QAV154181_1 MERS20S QCMD 2020 MERS Coronavirus EQA Programme Yes 11th Sept 2020

QAB174192_1 MP20S QCMD 2020 Mycoplasma pneumoniae EQA Programme 11th Sept 2020

QAV054135_1 MPV20S QCMD 2020 Metapneumovirus RNA EQA Programme 11th Sept 2020

QAV084139_1 NVRNA20S QCMD 2020 Norovirus RNA EQA Programme Yes 11th Sept 2020

QAV084139 2 NVRNA20C1 QCMD 2020 Norovirus RNA EQA Programme 11th Sept 2020

QAV084139 2 NVRNA20C2* QCMD 2020 Norovirus RNA EQA Programme 20th Nov 2020

QAV064136_1 PINFRNAZ0OS QCMD 2020 Parainfluenza Virus RNA EQA Programme 11th Sept 2020

QAV054142 1 RSV20S QCMD 2020 Respiratory Syncytial Virus RNA EQA Yes 11th Sept 2020

Programme

QAV054142 2 RSV20C1 QCMD 2020 Respiratory Syncytial Virus RNA EQA 11th Sept 2020

Programme

QAV054142 2 RSvV20C2* QCMD 2020 Respiratery Syncytial Virus RNA EQA 20th Nov 2020

Programme

QAV064143_1 RVRNAZ20S QCMD 2020 Rhinovirus RNA EQA Programme Yes 11th Sept 2020
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If you have any problems please contact us via the online ‘Contact Us’ in your QCMD profile area, select ‘Shipping and Panel Receipts’ and

add a comment with your requirements, and QCMD will strive to assist you.
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* Please note: You will receive the challenge 2 panel at the same time as challenge 1. Please store the challenge 2 panel as instructed

until QCMD notify you when the testing and results return period for this phase of the EQA programme is open.*

WHAT TO DO WHEN YOU RECEIVE YOUR SAMPLES

1. STORAGE - All panel components must be stored as described on panel contents label.

2. DOWNLOAD INSTRUCTIONS - Login to your QCMD Participant Profile Area (www.gemd.org), download and carefully read all relevant

instruction manuals before proceeding with testing. Note that further instructions for submission of results for Gastro programmes

have been provided so please ensure you read the current version of the instruction manual.

3 CONFIRM RECEIPT - Confirmation of receipt of the panel should be made immediately by completing the online panel receipt form.

Additional information for EQA result return process

Existing Participants

Please review your workflow to ensure it is up to date and make any necessary amendments.

New Participants

Through your QCMD EQA profile you will need to go through the following steps:

Step 1) Enter laboratory equipment / platforms ~~ “Laboratory setup”

Step 2) Configure laboratory workflows “My Workflows”

You only need to do this once in advance of your results return.

So, when you come to return your results you simply select your workflow from your profile dashboard and ENTER your results.

For further information regarding setup please refer to the Help - EQA Management within your QCMD ITEMS Profile.

Kind regards,

QCMD

Unit 5, Technology Terrace,

Todd Campus,

West of Scotland Science Park,

Glasgow, G20 OXA

SCOTLAND
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E-Mail: info@qgcmd.org

Web: www.qcmd.org

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and intended only to be communicated to the person(s) to whom this e-mail is

addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not copy this e-mail nor disclose its contents to any third party whether inside or

outside your organisation, but instead should contact the QCMD IT Officer immediately and destroy the original. QCMD believes this e-mail

and any attachments to be free of any virus or other defect which may affect your computer, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure

that it is virus free and QCMD does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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